STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

4601 N Monroe Street * Spokane, WA 99205-1295 ¢ 509-329-3400

December 6, 2021

Ben Small

Central Valley School District
19037 East Cataldo Avenue
Spokane Valley, WA 99016

Re:  Termination of VCP Agreement for the following Contaminated Site:

Site Name: Spokane Gun Club

Site Address: 19615 E Sprague Ave, Spokane Valley
Facility/Site No.: 50340

Cleanup Site No.: 14851

VCP Project No.: EA0350

Dear Ben Small:

The Department of Ecology (Ecology) is terminating the Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP)
Agreement (Agreement) governing Project No. EA0350. The project involved the cleanup of the
Spokane Gun Club (Site). The effective date of termination is the date of this letter. We are
providing this notice in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, dated December 16,
20109.

Reason

Ecology is terminating the Agreement because we have decided to supervise further action at
the Site under an order or decree.

Next Steps

Based on this decision, Ecology will take the following steps:

1. Send you an invoice for any costs remaining on your account. In accordance
with the terms of the Agreement, you remain responsible for any costs incurred
by us before the effective date of termination.

2. Conduct a site hazard assessment (SHA) and rank the Site for further action.

3. Identify those persons we find potentially liable for cleanup of the Site.
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4, Initiate discussions for an agreed order or consent decree that will govern
further action at the Site.
Questions

If you have any questions about the termination of the Agreement, please contact me by phone
at 509-342-5564 or email at ted.uecker@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

Ted M. Uecker
Eastern Regional Office, Toxics Cleanup Program

TMU:hg
Certified Mail #: 7019 0140 0000 6495 8686

cc: Jay Rowell, Central Valley School District
John Haney, Hart Crowser
Kathleen Falconer, Ecology KLE
Bill Fees, Ecology
Fiscal, VCP Fiscal Analyst, Ecology
TCP Operating Budget Analyst, Ecology



